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SUBJECT  : BID BULLETIN NO. 2 
 
PROJECT  : Procurement of Hauling and Delivery Services for the 

Delivery of Procured Science and Mathematics 
Equipment utilizing the FY 2021 Funds Stored at 
Transpac Carmona Warehouse to DepEd SDO (FY2021 
SME) 

 
PROJECT NO. : 2024c-BLR4(014to015)-BII-CB-049 
 
DATE   : October 23, 2024 
 
 
 This Bid Bulletin is hereby issued for the information and guidance of all 
prospective bidders and shall form an integral part of the bidding documents issued 
earlier for the above project. 

 
 

I. Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 
 
• List/Description of Goods/Services, page 33, of the bidding 

documents, is hereby amended to be read as follows: 
 

The delivery schedule expressed below stipulates the date of 
delivery to the project site. 
 
Note: The hauling address for this project shall be at Blk 
4 Lot 9 & 10 Southwoods Industrial Park, Governor's Drive, 
Carmona, Cavite or any other warehouse within National 
Capital Region (NCR) as identified by DepEd. 

 
9,960.89 Cubic Meters equivalent to 537,613.61 Kilograms of Goods to be Delivered to 146 

Schools Division Offices 

Lot 
No. 

Region/ 
Description 

Schools 
Division 
Offices 

Estimated 
Volume in 

Cubic 
Meters/ 

Packages 

Estimated 
Weight in 
Kilograms 

Delivery Period 

1 CAR 8 877.41 67,638.56 Within Forty-Five (45) 
Calendar Days from the receipt 
of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) 

by the successful bidder. 

2 Region I 13 1,646.48 108,117.04 
3 Region II 9 1,525.53 102,636.81 
4 Region V 13 870.89 64,872.92 
5 Region VI 18 1,073.84 40,118.38 
6 Region VII 19 1,533.14 51,204.50 
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II. Attached as Annex “A”, is the list of issues and concerns raised by
prospective bidders with BAC’s responses

All other provisions not herein modified shall remain in full force and effect. 

For your information and guidance. 

  FOR THE BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE II: 

DR. DEXTER A. GALBAN 
Assistant Secretary and Chairperson 

7 Region VIII 13 715.33 27,367.72 

8 
Region IX, X, 
XI, XII and 
CARAGA 

53 
1,718.27 75,657.67 

TOTAL: 146 9,960.89 537,613.61 



ANNEX “A” 

Queries Responses 

Is the release of Science, Mathematics 
Equipment and various LR’s 
simultaneous with the Notice to 
Proceed, given that the contract 
becomes effective forty-five calendar 
days after receipt of the Notice to 
Proceed? 

Yes, the stage covering implementation 
of procurement contracts starts with the 
issuance of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) 
to the supplier. 

Do you also have an established hauling 
plan for both projects that we will 
follow/use within the given delivery 
timeframe? 

Hauling Plan shall be both established 
by DepEd and the winning bidder prior 
to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed. 

What specific details are required in the 
third column labeled “Bidder’s Actual 
Offer”? 

The "Bidder's Actual Offer" should be at 
least what is indicated in the Technical 
Specifications/Terms of Reference and 
must be marked as "Complied". 

The prospective bidder can copy the 
exact statement provided in the 
Technical Specifications/Terms of 
Reference and must indicate 
compliance. However, the prospective 
bidder may alter the declaration of 
preference if it can provide a 
significantly better service as long as the 
minimum requirements are met. 

For loading and un-loading, will our 
counting be based on per mother box 
count? 

The winning bidder shall be given a 
delivery document that specifies the 
number of boxes to be hauled and 
delivered. 

Is it safe to assume that the fragile items 
are securely packed prior to pick-up? 

Boxes were securely packed prior to 
hauling. 

Any additional packaging requirements 
needed from the hauler? Kindly specify. 

No additional packaging is required from 
the winning service provider. 
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List of vehicles to be used/Plate 
Numbers/Name of Driver/Helper, will 
you also require submission of hard 
copy of OR/CR of all the trucks that will 
be declared during bid submission? 

All submitted or declared documents 
during the Bid Opening shall be 
validated during the Post-Qualification, 
which requires the presentation of the 
original and hard copy. 

For costing purposes, could we request 
an excel file of said form? 

Please refer to the attached Allocation 
List (Spreadsheet Form – Softcopy) 

Where should we base the quantities? 
On the estimated volume in CBM or on 
the estimated weight in Kilograms? 

The quantities specified in Column 4 of 
the Price Schedule Form shall be based 
on the estimated volume in CBM. 
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